IRON MOUNTAIN, M1

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

ADDRESS

NIET6 Northus 2

PO Box 458

Iron Mountain, M1 48801

CONTACT

$. 906.774.2616
{. 906.774.1160

To: City Of Mackinac Island Contact:
Address: Mackinac Island, MI Phone:
Fax:

Project Name: City Of Mackinac Island 2025 Paving Bid Number:

Project Location: Bid Date:

Line # Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
1 1 Grand Hill- 6' By 55' 1.00 LS $25,000.000 $25,000.00
2 2 Northbound Cadotte- 8' By 80" 1.00 LS $35,000.000 $35,000.00
3 3 Southbound Cadotte- 8' By 80' 1.00 LS $35,000.000 $35,000.00

Bid Price Subtotal: $95,000.00
Total Bid Price: $95,000.00
Notes:

¢ Addendums Acknowledged:
* Bonds/Dues Excluded

ACCEPTED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

CONFIRMED:
Bacco Construction Company

Signature:

Yk

Authorized Signature: /7

Date of Acceptance:

Estimator:  Kyle Fortier

(906) 774-2616 kfortier@baccoconstruction.com
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City Clerk

From: Dennis Dombroski

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:23 PM

To: City Clerk

Cc: Mayor's Assistant; Anneke Myers; David Lipovsky; City Shop
Subject: Fw: City of Mackinac Island Patches

Attachments: City of Mackinac Island 2025 Paving.pdf

Danielle,

Please put this quote on the agenda for the Council meeting on Wednesday. FYI - | believe Kyle has typo in his
email to me and that he meant to say ".....that week", instead of ".....that work". | also confirmed with Chad
Belonga, that Kyle is also planning on paving all of the repairs that Chad is coordinating, which includes the
Astor St. repairs to the Coal Dock.

Thanks - Dennis

From: Kyle Fortier <kfortier@baccocc.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 08:36

To: Dennis Dombroski

Subject: City of Mackinac Island Patches

Dennis,

Please see attached. All of this pricing reflects saw cutting and removal of 3” of existing gravel for placement of 3” of
HMA. Currently, we should be set up in a relatively close pit by June 23™. We could perform this work early that
work. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Kyle Fortier President

Bacco Construction Co.

p: 906.774.2616 c: 906.282.1002

: 906.774.1160 e: kfortier@baccocc.com
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